



KIMBERLY D. GADDIS

Advanced Cosmetologist/Cosmetology
Instructor

PROFILE

Born: July 26, 1971

I am an Advanced Cosmetologist and Instructor. The first time that I cut and colored my own hair, I was 8yrs old.

My favorite things to do are cutting, styling, teaching and learning new techniques. My career has afforded me many awesome opportunities, and I've only just begun. I'm looking forward to many more!

CONTACT

PHONE:
(313)575-3936

Email;
Kimgaddis333@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Visiting Art Festivals
Watching Films
Reading
Shopping

EDUCATION

Apprenticeship

4/13/1993 – 4/13/1995

I never missed one day of class time or work. Test scores were always 90% and above. (Michigan Cosmetologist-#2701157784)

Education/Experience Based

2/8/2021 – Present Advanced Cosmetologist (Ohio license)

3/29/2021- Present Cosmetology Instructor (Ohio)

8/28/2011-3/2013 Some College (Wayne County Community College District)

7/2021 ~ National Beauty Culturists' League (NBCL) Institute of Cosmetology - MBA Program

WORK EXPERIENCE

Terry's Place Wigs & Salon (Michigan/Cosmetologist & Eyebrow/Lash Tech)

April 1993 – March 1998

Responsibilities: Scheduling, Booking, and Managing a successful/large clientele for hair, lash and brow services.

John & Ka'Ron's Hair Affair (Michigan/Cosmetologist)

March 1998 – August 2004

Responsibilities: Maintaining a successful clientele, opening and closing the salon.

Shear Heaven Demi Spa (Michigan/Owner/Operator)

November 2004 – June 2010

Opening, Closing, Cleaning; Managing a successful salon business, clientele, and staff; Instructing new stylists

Film/Print/Television

"The Wise Guys" (film-2022-2023)

"The Mayor of Kingstown" (TV-2022)

"Housewives of Atlanta" (TV-2011)

"Dreams" (film-2010)

"Blessed and Cursed" (film-2009)

PepsiCo, B.E.T., Releve Entertainment, Local I.A.T.S.E. #38,
Treiva Williams/Monami Entertainment,

Actresses Adorned

Sheryl Lee Ralph, Mary Mary, Drew Sidora, Robin Givens, Terri J.
Vaughn...and a countless host of others.

Posh Posh, LLC

9/2018 - Present

Scizzor Queen ® (Salon Business, Online Education)

7/2021- Present

SKILLS

All Phases of Hair Care & Design, but not limited to: Haircutting, Styling,
Coloring, Extensions, Hot-wax & Razor Arching, Individual Lash &
Make-up Application, Nail Technology

Associations

I.A.T.S.E. Local 209

Phi Theta Kappa

Natural Beauty Culturists' League